PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

WHATCOM COUNTY
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 311 Grand Avenue
u - Bellingham, WA 98225
DONNELL }ﬁl}\lrli(ﬁTANKSLEY (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Donnell “Tank” Tanksley, Sheri@
RE: Body Scanners for the Jail and Work Center (RFP #24-29)
DATE: August 12, 2024

Enclosed are two (2) originals of a contract between Whatcom County and Linev Systems
US, Inc. for your review and signature.

= Background and Purpose

Linev Systems US, LLC was selected through the evaluation process of RFP #24-29, Whole-
Body Imaging Scanning Systems. These two (2) new body scanners will replace obsolete
body scanners currently installed in the Jail and Work Center for which updated software
is no longer available. These new scanners also include Al software that will provide
detection of contraband otherwise undetectable in our current scanners.

* Funding Amount and Source

Funding for this purchase in the amount of $440,000 was approved in the Jail Fund by
Council on Supplemental IDs #2024-4204 and #2024-4317, and included on the Exhibit
“B" Capital List during the Mid-biennium budget process as appropriated on Ordinance
#2023-068.

= Differences from Previous Contract

This is a new contract.

Please contact Darrell Smith x6507, if you have any questions or concerns regarding the
terms of this agreement.

Encl. (2)

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.



